
DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST DISTRICT 
2000 Drayton Drive 

Frederick Smallakoff 

Appellant I Petitioner(s), 

BY ORDER OF THE COURT: 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950 
Telephone No. (850)488-6151 

October 17, 2014 

CASE NO.: 1 D14-0196 
LT. No.: PSC-13-0674-FOF-EI 

v. 

-:­
<t> 

Florida Public Service Commissior\? ~ 

Appellee I Respondent(s) ~t -;. 
?J<Ji 
~0 ~ 
~ ~ 

Not having received a response to this Court's orders of September 3, 2014, requiring appellant 
to file the initial brief and ensure the filing of the record on appeal, the above-styled cause is hereby 
dismissed. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is (a true copy of) the original court order. 

Served: 

S. Curtis Kiser, G. C. Kathryn Harrigan Christian Carlotta Stauffer, Clerk 

co 

JO~VVHEELER . CLERK 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 17, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05914-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eFile1DCA@1dca.org 
Friday, October 17, 2014 1:12PM 

Carlotta Stauffer; Marguerite Mclean; ssenko@psc.state.fl.us 

CaseMail: An Order(SS Dism-No Response to Order-176) has been issued in case: 

14-0196 (Category: Other) 

1\n order has been issued in the above referenced case. You may use the link below to view the order or you can 

log on eDCA to access the order. 

https:l/edca. l dca.org/e0rder.aspx?id=49354-ll8653-1170796-l 0579 

Please DO NOT respond to thi s email. It was sent from an unattended mailbox. 
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